Vincent, Margaret

From: Bolduc, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 7:15 AM
To: Drawbaugh, Bob; Lab_Alc

Cc: Celotti, Stella; Luce, Edmond
Subject: RE: Wa. Co. DMT

Stella, the proposed schedule was to begin today with Steve picking up two instruments this morning. Please advise if we
should follow this or wait for a new time-table.
Thank you

ABotduc

Amanda Bolduc

Vermont Department of Health Laboratory
195 Colchester Ave

PO Box 1125

Burlington, VT 05402-1125

{802) 863-7413

(802) 863-7632 (fax)

From: Drawbaugh, Bob

Sent; Friday, February 26, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Lab_Alc

Cc: Celotti, Stella; Luce, Edmond
Subject: Wa. Co. DMT

| have recommended to Stelia that we postpone the proposed scheduile to perform recalibration on all of the
Washington County DMTs until a sufficient amount of hard data can be reviewed and until we have had a more
complete discussion of the possible legal effects of that project. [f it determined that the project should go forward
before | return Stella will provide a schedulé for the work. Thanks for your help in evaluating the circumstances this

morning.

Robert Drawbangh, Chisf

Toscicology Program _
VT Department of Health Laboratory
195 Colehester Ave. '
Burlington, VT 05402-1125
802-863-7622 :

Jase: 802-863-7632



Vincent, Margaret

- From: Drawbaugh, Bob
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Lab_Alc
Cc: Celotti, Stella; Luce, Edmond
Subject: Wa. Co. DMT

| have recommended to Stella that we postpone the proposed schedule to perform recalibration on all of the Washington
County DMTs until a sufficient amount of hard data can be reviewed and until we have had a more complete discussion of
the possible legal effects of that project. [ it determined that the project should go forward before | return Stella will
provide a schedule for the work. Thanks for your help in evaluating the circumstances this morning.

Robert Drawbangh, Chief

Toscicology Program

VT Depariment of Health Laboratory
195 Colehester Ave.

Burfington, VT 05402-1125
802-863-7622

Jaxe: 802-863-7632



Vincent, Margaret

From: Drawbaugh, Bob

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 4:33 PM
To: Celotti, Stella

Cc: Luce, Edmond

Subject: DMT project

Mary, After my meeting with staff this momning and a consultation with Ed, | am recommending that we put the wholesale
recalibration of Washington Co. instruments on hold until we gather al} of the data and review it in both summary and
instrument-specific forms. If postponement for reconsideration is OK with you, | hope that we [ you, Ed and | ] would have
a chance to discuss the broader issues and potential ramifications of going forward. [ have given Ed a copy of the project
schedule as proposed by Amanda with the exception of staffing assignments for the various steps in the process. If you
feel strongly that the project should go forward, that schedule should be distributed to the three folks in the program as an
assignment from me through you. Thanks for your consideration.

Robert Drawbangh, Chief
Toxcicolngy Program
VT Departnent of Health Laboratory
195 Colehester Ave.
Burlington, VT 05402-1125
802-863-7622 '
Jax: §02-863-7632



Vincent, Margaret

From: Celotti, Stella

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 10:24 AM
To: Celotti, Stella

Subject: FW. Wa, Co, DMT

From: Celotti, Stella
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Bolduc, Amanda; Drawbaugh, Bob; Lab_Alc

Cc:

Luce, Edmond

Subject: RE: Wa. Co. DMT

Hi, we should wait until the data has been reviewed, thank you, Stella,

From: : Bolduc, Amanda

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 7:15 AM
To: Drawbaugh, Bob; Lab_Alc

Cc: Celotti, Stella; Luce, Edmond
Subject: RE: Wa. Co. DMT

Stella, the proposed schedule was to begin today with Steve picking up two instruments this morning. Please advise if
we should follow this or wait for a new time-table,
Thanhk you

HBolduc

Amanda Bolduc _

Vermont Departinent of Health Laboratory
195 Colchester Ave

PO Box 1125

Builington, VT 05402-1125

(802) 863-7413

(802) 863-7632 (fax)

From: Drawbaugh, Bob

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 5:29 PM
To: Lab_Alc

Cc: Celotti, Stella; Luce, Edmond
Subject: Wa. Co. DMT

| have recommended to Stella that we postpone the proposed schedule fo perform recalibration on all of the
Washington County DMTs until a sufficient amount of hard data can be reviewed and untit we have had a more
complete discussion of the possible legal effects of that project. If it determined that the project should go forward
before | return Stella will provide a schedule for the work. Thanks for your help in evaluating the circumstances

this morming.

Robert Drawbangh, Chief
Toxcicology Program:
VT Department of Health Iaboratory
195 Colehester Ave.
Burlington, VI 05402-1125
802-863-7622
Jave: 802-863-7632
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Serial Nember [nstall Date Logation Feb-10 Fab-10
Date  LotNumber

102606
102806
102908
103006
103206

103909
104008
104409
“04808
104808
104908

W el

07/01/08 FCSO ~Enosburgh  02/12/18 10-01-100
06/05/09 FCSO - Sk Albans.  02/04/10 10-17-100
07101/08 St. Albans VSP
0710108 Swantan PD
07iG:1/08 St. Albans PD
Franklin County

02/03/10°09-40-100
01/10 09-40-100

021910 D9-40-100
02/09110 16-46-100
- 920210 08-40-10D

12{18/09 Baire
12f18/09. Morthfisld
12118/09 Widdlesex VSP
12118/09 Berlin —
12/18/09 Monipelier— ikt 2725110 . 10-18100
1218009 Washinglon CSQ 02/08/10 10-18-100

WashinglonCty  -Average:

02/04410 1017100

024410 10-15-4400

?%G_.%w o Jﬁ\mkw VMNPP m\u

Feb-10
Target

0.008
0.163

0.103.

0.100
0.100.

210
0101
0160
0.008.
0101
0.101

Feb-10 Feb-10
Average SID

0:098  0.000
0403 9.000
0.191  0.000
0400 0.004
0.103  0.000

00002

0099 0.00%
4100  0:000
0.098  0.900
0097  0.000
0101 0.000
0099 0.00t

2.0003

Feb-10

Dat Vollage

0.0810
03760
0:0730

0.3560.
0.3050

-0.0720
.0780
G083
-0.1620

Feb-10
Dalls

0.000
8.000
~0:002
0.000
. 0003
0:0002

0.001

Q00
-0:002

0009

. p.oo0

-0.002

-0.0008

|




Serial Number |[nstalf Date Location

1026086
102806
102806
103006
103206

R
..m %?hrm._

103909
104009
104409
104609
104809
104909

%ﬁ@ﬁ

Feb-10
Date:

07/01/08 FCSQ -Enosburgh  02/12/40 10-0%-100
06/05/09 FCSO - St. Albans.  02/04/1C 1017100

07/01/08 St. Albans VSP*

07/01/08 Swanton PD.

07/01/08 St Albais PD
_Franklin-County

1218109 Baire
12{18/09 Narthfield

12/18/09 Middlesex VSe

12/18/09 Berlin
12/ 8109 Montpelier

12/18/09 Washington CSQ -

Washington Cly

02104110 10-17-100
02/03/10.09-40-100
03701414 04-40-100

Avgrage

02119/10 ' 08-40-100

02/09M0. 10-18-100

02/02/10 09-40-100

Q21410 1015100

02/25410 10-48-100
02/08H0 10-18-100

Average

Feb-10
Lol Muinbar

0.008:

0.103
0103
G100
0.100

0.1e0
0404
0100
0.09&
0.701

0.4

0.098
0.103

0401

2100
0108

0.089

0100
0.098
0.097

001

0.039

Feb-10 Feb-10 Fsb-10
Target Average

S

0.000

0.000

0.000
0.061
0:000
0.0002

(.00
0300
0.000
0.000
0.000
4.001

0.0008

Feb-10
Det Voltage

0:0810
03760
0.6730

0.3580Q -

0.3060

0.0400
01270
-0:0720
nﬂ-D.Nm(Q
-0:0830
-0.1620

Feb-10
Delta _

0.000
0.000
-0.002
{.000:
0,003
goot |
- -0.001
-0.002
-0.001
0.000
-0.002

i

-0.0008




